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August 21, 2008

Mr. David L. Read

Engineering Projects Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Air Regulation

2600 Blair Stone Road M.S. 5505

Tallahassee, FL 32399 -

Re: Air Construction Permit Application — Biodiesel Stock Island — Third Request

Dear Mr. Read: .

Keys Energy Services is authorizing your third request to extend the July 21, 2008 deadline,
waiving the department’s requirement to issue a draft permit within 90 days for the above
referenced Air Construction Permit.

In order to allow the Department of Environmental Protection to complete the permit package,
Keys Energy Services agrees to extend the draft permit development until September 30, 2008.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 305-295-1134,

Sincerely,

Elld Hooi

- Edward Garcia

Director of Generation

Edward.Garcia@keysenergy.com
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